Exhibit 147



Message

From: Mark Scott [mscott@digioutdoor.com]

Sent: 8/11/2016 2:31:01 AM

To: ‘Donald MacCord' [dmaccord @digioutdoor.com]; 'Scott Macintosh' [scott.macintosh@valterrapartners.com]
Subject: RE: DIGI Scans

Attachments: DMC NSE Consulting Agreement 8-1-16.pdf; DMC NSE Consulting Agreement 8-1-16 V2.pdf

Don, | received the same agreement twice?

They call for $12,500 now and $12,500 in 6 months.
If you email me the word version, | can clean these docs up.
Please call tonight or the am and | will take care of the payments.

Regards,
Mark Scott

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected from disclosure. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the
message and deleting it from your computer.

From: Donald MacCord [mailto:dmaccord@digioutdoor.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 4:13 PM

To: Mark Scott <mscott@digioutdoor.com>; Scott Macintosh <scott.macintosh@valterrapartners.com>
Subject: Fwd: DIGI Scans

Mark,
Please get two check cut to Jack. 25k per company. Thanks

Donald MacCord
Founder and Principal
Digi Outdoor Media Inc
812 6th Street, NE
Washington, DC
206.715.0565

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Miller, Greg <gmiller(@digioutdoor.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 10, 2016 at 4:38 PM

Subject: DIGI Scans

To: Donald MacCord <dmaccord@digioutdoor.com>

Scans attached.
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